
AGENDA MAll,ERIAL 
Melissa Whitney rre.t NO-.~ ·~k~ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gailault 
Sunday, March 17, 2024 12:18 PM 
0istrict1; 0istrict2; 0istrict3; 0istrict4; Districts; COB_mail 
Pima County Board of Supervisors meeting 03-19-24 

Please include the following comments with the appropriate sections for the Board of Supervisors 
meeting, 03-19-24 

Agenda ttl 5 Election lntegrl~ Commission Annual Report 2023 
Recommend approval for the record of the Election Integrity report; however, many citizens (myself 
included} wrestle with the issues of fraud during the process and data management issues so further 
efforts to insure compliance would be appreciated. It would also be nice to know what the cost savings 
are of moving to Vote Centers - one can only hope it's greater than zero. 

Agenda #17 Monthly Financial Update 
All Indications are the County ls facing a tough budget year-~ and It seems spending, not cutting, the 
budget Is the priority. What is being done to save??? If not filling the 900-1000 vacant positions does not 
help the projected budget, additional vacant positions should remain VACANT!! New positions should 
be postponed to another budget year. And $9M in overtime is ludicrous!! 
Agenda Item #19 Classification Compensation.-HR requested a new classification for Sheriff Deparmt9t 
to be included in current budget. Postpone this for n~xt year. We cannot afford new positions ; 
Addendum #4 County Attorney-Juvenile Safety and Security Audit - Building Enhancement ~ 
Even this small amount of "enhancements" should be postponed d 
Agenda #1 O IGA w/Clty of South Tucson Fire & Emergency Medical Services should be postponed ~? 
Thank you 
Gall Ault 
Pima County resident 
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